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THE ELECTION CONTEST

Judge Watmore's Decision, in Full.

BARNETT TWP'S VOTE THROWN OUT

HASLET DECLARED ELECTED.

Th YW Ausuy, wt AI..]' It the Covirt of

FUommon Pleas of
| Torest County.

Tu considering the questinns invely-
od in this issue, our attention is first
directed to the Township of Baruett.
The vute in that tawnship at the Nov-
embor elootion, as returned, shows
that 85 ballows were cast for J. B.
Aguew, and that 35 ballots were ecast
for Samuel H. Haslet, thus shiowing &
ninjurity of filty votes for Agoew.

The 15th specificution in the auswer
of Saravel 11 Haddet, the respondent,
slnles,

“That in the Township of Barnett
the election wes wholly illegal and
void, and the total returus thereof
should be rejected from the count, for
the resson that the election was bhe
it the scheol honse in Clarington, |
stend of the Murray house which
the place fixed by law; that the said
schiool bouse is some cighty rods dis-
tant from the Murray house, and
there was no suficient rouson why the
€lection should not have been held st
the place fixed by law. Neither is.
the schior] house the vearest and most
canveniont place adjoiuing thereto

YA,
samusn H, Hasner,

Lol :

The statement of fucte in relation
¢ Mhis townehip, ns guthered from the
evidence nre ns fullows:

The Act of 15th - April, 1835, sec-
tion U4, Pamphlet Laws 1834-5 page
437, enaots That the e¢lectors of the
township of Barneit, in the connly of
Jellerson, ehiall hereafler hald their
slections at the house of Alexunder
Murriy; in 2aid township.

By a joiut reselution of the Legis-
Inture, npproved April 11, 1848, For-

Jelferson County. Soe same Pamphleld
Laws 1831, pages 744 und 745, as thus
erected the whole of Barnett township
was in Forest County,

The third section of said joint roso-
lytien is as follows:

Resoloed,  That until said County
shall be orgauized for judicial and
county purposes, it shall remain_at.
tached to Jefferson county for such
purposes, and electious shull be held
in the townships as they now are,
without reference to the lives of the
widd now county, and the returos
msde as hergtofors to Jelferson Coun-

Thae Act ol duh April, 1849, Pamph-
i .‘f 408, fixes the times for hold-
ing CBurts in Forest County.

The Act of April 3d, 1851, sections

7 and 10, Pamphlet Laws 337, re
quires the election of County officers. |
The Act of 2d April, 1850, section
34, enacts, That the nporth bank ufl
the Clarion wiver at high water
¥, fruus where the west. fiue of Elk |
LCounty erosses said river to the place |
where the esst line of Clurion Couunty
orosses said river is hereby declured )
b ndy the south beundury of For-

jmgeﬂlfi.

The Clarion . ver, as sppesars by |
weler :m’o to a map of the state, runs
casterly and westerly through Bar-
nett towuship, and the portion of said
owaship on the north side of the riv:

has resided there over 30 years, When
he first pettled there the elections
were held at the Murray hotise.  The
man's name was Aloxander Murray.
[t was in Jefferson Cuvnty, They held
the elections in that house until 1853
or 1854. They buiit & new house on
same lot 3 to 6 rods from eold ove
The elections wore first held in the old
house aud then moved to the new one.
The elections wera held in November
last at the achool hiouse, not quite one
fourth of a mile from the Murray
house. The new house was built af.
ter the death of Alexander Murray by
Ormal Thiog, who lived there after-
warde with Mrs. Murray, and the
house was sometimes called Thiog's
hutel, The Murray house is and wan
lueated on Water street facing the
river. The pluee for holding the elec-
tions was removed from Thiog's hotel
to an office Dr, Baker built, where
Mrs., Shields now lives. This was
dene in 1854 or 1855 or 1856, and
the election was held there one
year. The road then rusning up the
river wow rums back by the schoel
house, and that is the main read.
The election was moved from the
Dr. Buker office to the old school
house, and when the old schosl house
wus torn down & pew one was built
near it, aud the clections heid there
There is & road adjoining the Murray
lot that runs up to the school house.
The new Mutfay house was ouly oc-
cupied a yoar or two for holding elec-
tions.  There are six heuses botween

{the Murray hovse and the school

hg.gue.

Wm. Shields, sworn, says, Resides
in Clarington, Barnett township, For-
est County, and has resided there
since May 1851. The election was
held at the Murray house when Pierce
wis elected President. This was in
1852, The clection was hel! last fall
at the echoal house. [t is near one-
fourth of n mile from the Murray
house. First attended the election at
the Murray housc in 1852, This was
lield in the new Murray house, It was
not completed.

Archibald Black, sworn said, First
voted in Barnett township, in 1845,
in the old Murray house. Voled at
the school house in November last.
Sohool house 60 te 80 rods mure or
less from Murray house. After they
lefi the Murray house elections held
fog Lwo years that he recollects in of-
fice of Dr. Baker. It wus built for
Dector’s office. The old Murray
hause was goue before 1851 or 1852,
and the new ouve built "on the Jet.
Ormal Thing buiit the naw house,
and he and the Widow Murray kept
it. It wae & public heuse. The place
for holding the elections was taken
from Dr. Baker's office to tho school
bouse betllon 1800 and 1854, The
old oMgiouse was takeu duwn and
a now one built near it, and the elec-
lion was beld there last fall.

James P. Black, sworn, said, Mov-
ed io Barnett tewnship in the fall of
1850 ; first voted iu 1851 at the Mur-
ray-house. Cannot say whether the
new buildiog was upon it, Think the
election was held in the new building.
Thivk election was held at Dr, Bak-
or's office in 1834,

Bolomon Fitzgerald, sworn, says,
Itesides in Baruwett township. Was
there at the election in Nuvember last,
at the school house at Clarington.
Suppose it about ene fourth of a mile
frem Murray fouse.

Isase Long, sworn, says, In the fall
of '34 the election was held in the of
fice Lelonging to Dr, Baker, aud in
epring of 1835 the election wus held at
the scboul house The old Murray
house was in Furest Coualy.

The foregoing evidence was by wit-
neases produced by Sawuel H, Haslet,

The following evidence was by wit-
nesser produced by the petitioner,
plaintiff

W, It Coon, swurn, sayvs, Moved ip

last election in November was held
tbere. They petitioned the Legiala-
turo 1o hold the eloction in the schovl
house, and after that iv was held there.
This is about 70 rods from where
Muorray houso stood. . The nearest
housa they conld get to the Murray
house wan the office of Dr. Daker,
‘that was got for one year. They
then petitioned for the scheol house.

The sheriffs proclamation fixes the
Clarington school house, Barnett town-
ship as the jlace for holding the gen-
eral elections in 1876,

The couclusions of fact, drawn from
the evidence are briefly as follows:

First. On the 15th of April 1835, the
house of Alexander Murrny was fixed
by the Legislature as the place for
holding the elections for Baroett towa-
ship, then io Jofferson County.

Second. Or the 11th of April, 1848,
Forest County was erected from part
of Jefferson Couoty, and the whele of
Barnett township was then included
in Forest County, and was located on
both the north and seuth side of the
Clarion river, ssid river passing in an
easterly and westerly direction through
the township.

Third. On the 2d of April 1860 the
porih bank of the Clarien river st
high water mark was made the south
bowadary of Fovest Conuty in Bar
nett tewnship.

This Act of the Legisialure divided
the township, and that part of the
same south of the river was in Jeffor-
son Counly, and the balance of the
township, uerth of the river remained
in Forest County.

Fourth. The Aet of 21st April, 1834
fixed the bouge of Orrin Butterfield
as the place fer heldiug the elections
in Barnett township, Jefferson County.
This left the house of Alexander Mur-
ray on the north side of the Clarion
river in DBarnett township, Forest
County, designated by the Act of 15th
of April, 1835, as still the place for
holding the elections in that town.
ship.

Fifth. The elections were held at
this house until 1851 or 1552, when,
afrer the death of Murruy, a mnou
house was crected on the lot near the
site of the vld one, and was kept by
the Widow Murray and a man by the
name of Thing. Beveral of the wit-
nessea state that the election wai held
at the new Murray house in 1852, but
W. K. Coon saye he thinks that when
they changed from the old Murray
house it was to the office of Dr. Bak.
er, and that they waated to hold the
eiection in the Murray houose and were
refused. The election was held at the
office of Dr. Daker for one or two
years. This was about fifty rods from
the Murray house,*

There were several other houses, 3
to 6, between the Murray house and
the school house, but whether suitale
as places for holding elections, or
whether they could be obtsined for
that purpese the cvideuce dves nat
disclose.

After the petition was sent to the
Legislature asking that the acheol
house be made the place for holding
the elections, they were held there;
first in the old schoel houte, and after-
wards in the wew cne near by it.

The legal rules bearing on the facls
have received our careful and cansid-

erale attontion,
The election in November last was

not held at the place designated by
law for the rame.

When the old Murray house went
down, the new one, built on the same
lot ani kept by the widuw of Murray
sad Thiog, was the legal aud proper
plnce for holdiug the election. The
preponderance of the evidence shows
that the elections were held for & year
or iwo in the new house when the place
was changod to the office of Dr. Baker.
We have not satisfactory rensens given
for the change, The election officers
who made it bave not stated why it
| was doue, and Mr. Coon does not give

r remains in Forest County, and that | Baroett tointhip in 1830, It was | the fucts with sufficient detail and pre-

art of ssid township on the south
side of the river is, by this chauge of
be lings of the County of Forest, iu|
the L'.'gunly of Jetersoa,

The Act of 215t Apri], 1854, sec |

dion 2, Puomphlet Laws page 446, |

ouncts, That irom god wller the pas- |
sage of this Act, it shal] Le lawiul for |
the qualified voters of DBa uett Town.

ehip, Jetferson Cwunty, v bold their |
general and m\\‘m.'hip electinns al the

house of Orrin Bulterfield, in said |
i m-.w’uip.

The parel evidence taken by J. H.
Danley, Conuuissioues, in relation o
Hoeuett township, is substautially as
fuilows:

dames Brandon, sworn, =4

‘;J-....--bL—__ JF?

thev in Jelfersorn County. Election
was held at the Murray house. The
Thing botel was buile vext this house,
widd it was then torn down; think in
1851, Think election held in 1852 in
ir. Baker's office. About 50 rods
more¢ or less from where Murray
house origivally stood. Do not recel-
lect that the election was ever hald io
the new Murray house, called Thing's
hotel. We wanted to hold it there
sud he refused o let us have it
Hgld the election st Baker's office
ouce, [ think in 1852, The clection
way next aeld in school housze No. 1,
ealled Clarington school house. A

.
v - A

cision to enable us to arrive sl a satis-
fuctory result.

The chavyge from Dr. Duker's office
to the schuol house was becauss they
had petitioned 1o the Legislature for
it, and afterwards held the eloction sa
though the Legislature hud by law fix.
ed the school house as tho place.

Thers were two changes made from
the place fixed by law, 1st, tc the £
fice of Dr. Baker, and 2d, to the tchoo!
bouse, sud wo autbority Lus
showa by act of the Legislaturg or by
|urrlcr of the court for wsking thes

changes. Neither does the evideuce
| disclose that controlilng uecessity to

Lu‘u'

833, the elections iu two townships
wero held in places other than those
appointed by law, and Thompson, C.
J., in delivering the opinion of the
Uourl, says:

“The place for holding the gemeral
electives in this Commouwenlth have
always been fixed ecither directly by
the Lofislmm or by the court under
suthority given by the Legislature, or

& vote of the people under the Act

20uh of April, 1854. Humdreds of
acts in our statute books fully attest
the legislitive supervision of the ap-
pointment of places for holding gene-
ral elections, and it is exte 1w all
possible contingencies which way oc-
cur; for instance, when a particular
building in designated as the place for
holding the slections in a township or
district, and is destroyed, changed or
sltered so as to be umihdb:‘nr the

r , wnother place must be assign:
f: l}:;.:he proper court, subject to fhc
action of the Electors under the Actof
1854. Bee Act of 17th April 1866
Even in case of the existence of a con-
tagious disense, rendering a chngc
necessury, the place for holding the
election must be designated by the
Governor, and notice thereof given
by tho sheriff, at least seven days be:
fore the duy of the election. See 84th
section of the Aect of 2d July, 1839,

“Cun it therefore be rosintained in
view of these provisions of law that
the place fized ifor holding elections are
‘merely divectory, and may be disre
garded Ly the slectiou officars, without
suy other effect on the poll than that
which takes place wu all regularly de-
fined districts? We assuredly think
not. What is the meaning of the re-
quirements in the Act of 1839 of the
notice to be given by the sheriff by

lamation of the time snd place of
olding the general election, if not to
notity volers where they are lo assem-
ble for the purpose o
duty is mandatury upon the sheriff.
A fixed place, it seems to me is aas ab-
solutely n requisite uccording to the
election laws us is the tine ol voting.
The holding of elections at the place
fixed by law is vot directory, it is man-
datory, and eannot be omitted without
error. I will vot say that in case of
the destraction of a designated buil-
ding ou the eve of ap clection, the elec-
tion might not be beld on the eame or
contiguons grouuds as & matter of ne-
cessity. Necessitas non habet legeni. Buk
then the necessity must be ubsolute,
discarding all idea of convenience. Tt
is not, however, pecessary to adjudi-
cate autheritatively as to this. To
remove the place of an election three
miles from that designated by law, or
from a village and across a considera-
ble stream, s half a mile or niore dis-
taut from the village where it oughito
have been held, or from & designated
school house to & nt house more
than half & nile distant therefrom,
without authority or any absolutely
controlling circumstances, must render
the election therein void, and- if the
volc takou be eounted, comnstitutes an
undue election. This waa decided by
a committea of the House of Repre-
sentatives of this State, in setling aside
the election seturns from Potler coun-
ty, which gave the seat lo the contest
ing member,

“The sole ground was that the elec-
tion had been held at & place not fixed
by law, in one of the townships in the
county, but ia another place. House
Jouroal 1806, page 204, This was net
a decisiou by the House in its politi-
cal character, as lﬂ“‘ﬂl‘d, but by a
committce in & judicial character.
There were one or more distinguished
lawyers upon it. Indeed, the election
laws are generally as well understood
by laywmen io the country as by law.
yers, and il iz no argument against the
decision that laymen were af the com-
mittee. By the 15th section of the
Act of July, 1839, the inspectors and
jundges are required to meet at their
respective places appointed for holdin
the elections in the district to whic:
th:{“mpwliul belong, &c. Where
is @ any authority for meeting else-
wheic? I find vone. But this was
disregarded as (o the place fixed in the
case 1 hand, without even au attempt
to show an overruling necessily jusii-
fying it, o we might eonclude that that
migut justify it, Toeoens lo we that
if the judges could carry and hold the
elections in districts bnlfe miledistant
from the atpoinud place, they mighs
earry and bold them three miles, ae
they did in ume district camplaived of,
umfif they might go thres miles dis-
tant, as they did in vne district, they
wight without altering the principle
of nction in the lesat, go ten, It wonld
assuredly inangurate s froitful sonmiee
of fraud and fornish a most fertile field
for litigatiocn. Wo canuol give our
consent to wny such practiee.’”

The cpinion by Truskey, P. J., in
Mark ¢t al. vo. John Park, delivored
July 9, 1875, is to the same effect.
Their schoel bouse in Plum township
was removed and used for private pur-
poser, and the election was held in a
new school houss .bout B0 rods dis-
Maot without legal autbority for the
change, aud this wis declured illegal.

tho case of Mchon's appesl because
e fucts wid reasoning srv applicable
[ 20 the case betura ua,

It way Lo swid the Sherifi's proels-

i;u

| vew sebool house wus built pear old | Lave existe] which might create o le- | rastion fixed the Claringion schoel
ye, lle|ove, uud partly oo sume lot, and the ‘ gal excuse for the changes.

houte as the place. Tt is the duty of

Tn Melion’s Appeal, 18 P, F. Smith |

voting. This

We have given much of the opimion |

the sheriff to give notiew of the gene:
ral election, and in the advertisement
he shall ist, enumerate the officors to
| be elected ; 24, designate tho place
where the elcotion is to be held, &c.
The error in the notice given by the
sherifl as to the place where the elec-
tion was to be held, eonld not change

therefors affect the question raised in
this case.

If no place for the electién had been
designated by the authorities whote
duty it is to appoint the same, and the
citizens, whose right to vote is guar
anteed by the constitution had attend-
od and voted for necessary county and
State officers At a time and place fixed
by the sherif”s proclamation, a differ.
ent question would be presented.

We can not distinguish the present
case from Melien's appeal, and by the
rules of law there announced, we are
compelled to the conclusion that under
the evidence taken, specificatien No.
13, in the anawer of Samuel H. Haslet,
the defendant, is sustained, and that
the election in said township for Mem-
ber of the Legislature was wholly ille-
gal aud vuid, and is tharefore rejected
from the cdunt.

The rejection of the vote of Harnett
township renders it unnecessary to
consider the other issues raissd by the
complaiot and anawer, as their decis-
ion would not alter the result. This
was conceded in the argument by the
counsel for the respective parties.

Qur conclusion of Iaw from the
facts in evidence, is, that Bamuel H.
Haslet, the defendunt, received the
greater uuwber of legal votes, and is
entitled to the certificate of election.

Attorney for Petitioners excepts to
the opinion of the Court in this case.

L. D. WerMore,
Feb. 26, 1877, President Judge. |
—— e

MONEY.

We will pay cash on delivery at
our mill in ‘lionesta, for white oak
stave and heading bolts at the fullow-
ing prices:

Stave bolts, 35 inches long, per cord
of 8 f. by 4 it,,$4.50. Heading belts
22 inches long, per cord of 8 ft. by 4
&., $4.00. Heading bolts must be
made from timber at least 20 inches
in diameter. Offico at Lawrence
House, J. H, Derwcxson & Co.
27 f

Joints and Muscles, Stiff and pain-
ful with rheumatism and gout, are
promptly relieved by Glenu's Ful-
phur Soap, Local diseases of theskin
and defects of thescomplexion are also
remedied by this standard article,
Depet Crittenton's No, 7 Sixth Ave.
pue, New York, Hill's Hair & Whis-

TIONESTA MARKIE
CORRECTED EVERY TURSDAY,

By Robinson & Bonwer, Dealers in
General Merchandise,
Flour B harrel = = = FIRS@RTS

Flour ) sack g g I E e 1.95@2.156
Corn Meal, 100 by - - = L75(51.90
Chopfeed - - - «+ $1.50@L00
Rye® bushel - - - = Ti@8e
Oats @ busbhel - -« =« =« - 00
Corn, ears - e == - 0@
Benns B bushel - - - 150@2.60
Ham, sugar oured - = =« 4)
Breakfast Bacon, sugarecured - - 144
Bhoulders g S 10

Whitefish, half-harrels - =~ « 850
T.ake herring half-barrels - - 400
SBugar ~ <+ 2+ = = @124
Syrup - W - - - TH@1.00
N, 0. Molasses - - =« - G5@W
Roast Rio Uoffoe No, 1 - - 35G8
Rivo Coffes, - =« = « - 2@
Java Coffee ooom e % e Sd
Tea - = = = = =« A@LW
Butlsr - . - . - - W@
ltika = =« =« =« =« = = 10
Eggn, (resh R Saee 18@ 20
Halt S « = S00@2i0
fard - - - - - - - l2@15
Iron, common bar . . - - 895

Naile, 104, Pheg =~ =+« = - BL&O
Potatoes, = = = = = SDGH1OG

Lime B bhl, - . - . 1.70
Dried Apples per b - - 6@~
186 18

Dirlod Boefl

I in those tines
in thres months

ol be away m' hame over
night. You oan give yeur whole time to
the work or only your spare moments, It
costs nothing to try the business. Terma
and §5 Ouint free. Address al once, H.
IanLe ¢ & Oo., Portland, Maine, 44-1y

£ OFFICIAL HISTORY OF THE

TEN'L EXHIBITION

It pplls faster than suy oter book, Coe
sold 34 coples in one dsy. This ls
¢ fnly suthentle and complete history

or. Send

1

L . for our omtra lerws Lo
dpanly. Namoxal PuskEsuinag Co,, Phil-
nidelphiin, Pa. 344

e e et

$500 A MONTIL Active Men selbing

the place fixed by law, and can mot |

ker Dye, black or brown, 50 cts. 43.4¢ v

2143 1y

our Lotter Copring Book, Neo press
or woler used, Sanpie wurth 8800 free,
sonil stainp for cirgular, EXCELSIOR
MG OOy, 00 Madiven, awd 1 Dearborg.
lreet, Chloavt, 414 I

Wiiete Advertising nnunc'lu can e s,

ss awoek in your own town, Terms
and & ontfit free. 1. HALLETT
& CO., Portland, Maine, 45 4
82500 A YEAR., AGENTS WANT-

ED on our Gomnblowtion Pros-
pectus, roepresciling J

150 DISTINCT BOOKS

wanted everywhere. The Biggost Thing
Twver Tried. Sales made from this when
all single Hooks fuil. Also, Agenty wasut-
ed on our Magnificent Family Ribies.
Saperior toall others. With invaluable
IHastrated Adds and Superl Bindi
Theso Books beat the world, Full partie-
nlars free,  Address JOHUN E. POTTER
& CO., Philadelphis,, 454

SO0ERT T skl Aepte B0
ory, Augnsta, Mo, 45-1t

$ l 2 outhit and terma freo

0,, Augusta, Maine.

aday at Im-mo. Agonts wanted,
TRUE & &
454 B

"A LUCRATIVE BUSINESS.

TR WE WANT 500 MORE FIRST-
CLABS BEWING MACHINYE AGENTS,
and 500 men of enerey and ability to learn
the business of selling Sewing Muachines,
COMPENSATION LIBERAL, but vary-
ing according to ablility, charncter nod
gualifications ef tho agent. ['or partien-
lars adidress

Wilson Rewing Machine (0., Chicago,
827 and B20 Broadway, “ow York, or New
()r!ems._ L, _ | 454
rixtra Fine mixod cards;, with name,

2. 510 conts, post puid. L. Jones &
Waseau, N, Y. 45

"5 @Al Per Dy at liomo, Bampies: |
ﬁ B szu worth 85 free. S1TinsoN &

l;:l):._l'_nﬂlaml M nim_-. 4

30 Mixed Cards, with nmno, 10 ets, Sam-
Tos for 8 of, starmp, J. MINKLER &
Co,, Nassan, N, Y, 45-4

2!

Extra Fine Cards, no two alike, with

don Bridge, N. ¥

45-4

s ﬁﬁMIGﬂlgnml boegs leave to inform

LASS FURNITURE STOEE, in his
now hullding at the junction of Bhin S

andl the Dutch Hill road, whero lio keeps

on hand a large assortment of

1
FURNITURE,
Consisting In part o

Wiulnut Parlor Sets,
Chmmbuor Sets,
Cane Seatl Chairs,
Wood Seat Chairs,

Rocking Chalrs
Dining Tables,
“xlension Tubles,

Marbie 'op Tables,
Kitehen Furniture,
Baureans,
Bedstends,
Washatunds,
Lounge-.
Muilrosses,
Cuphbonards,
Itook C'u 10K,
Faney Brackets,
Looking Glaseon,
Pieture Frames, and

PICTURES T"IRAMIED,
ALSO,

SASH & DOORS

abways on Land. i

His rooma boing !nrge, and well situst="8

odl ho Is propared to offer -upérior Iud uoss
ments to parchasers,

Call and &amine his wlock and prices,
and be convinged

UNDERTAKING:
rCafllng und Cadkels

— ! o l'l\lﬂ‘lzrlln'g_
The Little iLock

and Fort Smitiy
RAILWAY

—IRAN— .

Y " N i ™
Farmsdvg Lands, Grazing Lands, Profl
Viue Lands, Coal Lands, Vood Land
some Praivio Voands, BoUioin Lands,
Uplands, on teras to il tho prurchasel
Bix per cent. intorest on deférrod Py
menis, ‘Ten per cont. discount for @
For full particaiars, maps and pampliet
:rgl_\- e W, D, BLACK, Land Couy

Suer, Little ook, Arkansss. 1

A full sssortye !
copstantly bn stors

—

W : Mo m ﬁi'l‘l“ v Morok
WANTED & i 3

uew M%. Co,, Bt B
Mo,

J4E ki sseunt

Co., '.

name, 10 ets, J, K. LA RDER, Mal-

the citizens of ‘Tionests, and the publie in |
eral, that he has opened a FIRST 8

*



